BID2022-72 WATER MAIN CLEANING AND LINING VARIOUS ROADS IN LIBERTY AREA
HAMILTON TOWNSHIP FOR THE CITY OF TRENTON, DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND SEWER BID
OPENED 12/09/2022 AT 11:00AM

BID2022-72 WATER MAIN CLEANING AND
LINING VARIOUS ROADS IN LIBERTY AREA
HAMILTON TOWNSHIP FOR THE CITY OF
TRENTON, DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND SEWER
OPENED 12/09/2022 AT 11:00AM WORK TO BE
COMPLETED 120 CALENDAR DAYS FROM
NOTICE TO PROCEED

NUMBER OF RESPONDENTS: 2

NAME OF BIDDER DEWCON, INC. J. FLETCHER CREAMER & SON, INC.
ADDRESS PO BOX 439 101 EAST BROADWAY

CITY, STATE, ZIP BASKING RIDGE, NJ 07920 HACKENSACK, NJ 07524
CONTACT NAME FRANK S. DEWEY PETER C. SMITH, VICE PRESIDENT
TELEPHONE 908-832-5710 201-488-2800

FAX 908-832-0784 201-488-0587

E-MAIL RDEWEY@DEWCONINC.COM DAVE.KOGER@JFCSON.COM

BID GUARANTEE

10% PHILADELPHIA INDEMNITY INSURANCE
COMPANY W.P.O.A/LISA NOSAL

10% LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE
COMPANY W.P.O.A/ANNETTE AUDINOT

CONSENT OF SURETY

PHILADELPHIA INDEMNITY INSURANCE
COMPANY

LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

PERFORMANCE BOND AND LABOR AND MATERIAL
PAYMENT BOND

REQUIRED FROM AWARDED VENDOR WITH
SIGNED CONTRACTS

REQUIRED FROM AWARDED VENDOR WITH
SIGNED CONTRACTS

STATEMENT OF OWNERSHIP DISCLOSURE INCLUDED INCLUDED
AFFIRMATIVE ACTION REGULATIONS

QUESTIONAIRE INCLUDED INCLUDED
MANDATORY EQUAL EXHIBIT A INCLUDED INCLUDED
MANDATORY EQUAL EXHIBIT B INCLUDED INCLUDED
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDA

#1 DATED 11/29/2022 INCLUDED INCLUDED

NJ BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE OF

CONTRACTOR INCLUDED INCLUDED

EIC FROM CONTRACTOR REQUIRED CERT#472 EXP. 7/15/2024

NJPW CERTIFICATE FROM CONTRACTOR

CERT#632659 EXP. 9/15/23

CERT#63819 EXP. 5/15/20

NOTICE OF INTENT OF SUBCONTRACTOR NO NO
DEBARMENT NOTICE INCLUDED INCLUDED
NON-COLLUSION AFFADAVIT INCLUDED INCLUDED
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990

LANGUAGE INCLUDED INCLUDED
DISCLOSURE OF INVESTED ACTIVITIES IN IRAN INCLUDED INCLUDED
EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATION INCLUDED INCLUDED
ETHIC COMPLAINT DISCLOSURE INCLUDED INCLUDED
CITY OF TRENTON RESIDENT EMPLOYMENT

POLICY INCLUDED INCLUDED
PREVAILING WAGE STATEMENT INCLUDED INCLUDED

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

REQUIRED FROM AWARDED VENDOR

REQUIRED FROM AWARDED VENDOR

60-DAY EXTENSION COMPLIANCE YES YES
COMPLIANCE WITH EMERGENCY SERVICES YES YES
W-9 N/A N/A
REFERENCES INCLUDED INCLUDED

EXCEPTIONS (IF ANY)

TOTAL BASE BID FOR ITEMS#1-16

NONE
(SEE ATTACHED BREAKDOWN OF
PRICING)

NONE
(SEE ATTACHED BREAKDOWN OF
PRICING)

FATAL FLAW

NONE

NONE
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SCE-R12692.011
November 2022

Water Main Cleaning and Lining Various

Roads in Liberty Area

City of Trenton Department of Water and Sewer

PROPOSAL FORM - BID ITEMS

WATER MAIN CLEANING AND LINING VARIOUS ROADS IN LIBERTY AREA
TOWNSHIP OF HAMILTON, COUNTY OF MERCER, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

TTEM UNIT p UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE
8 DESCRIPTION l MEAS., [ QUANT.J (In Figures) | (In Words) ‘ EXTENDED AMOUNT
BASE BID
219 . Pad c g
1 | Mobilization LS 1 5 f Cop. j cf—, Q f[ 2 s é 22;‘ .
2 | Cleaning and Cement Mortar Lining of Water Mains
Cleaning and Cement Mortar Lining < —_—
22 | OF 4" Water Mains LE | 3485 | ¢ é %, 00 o s QY.
Cleaning and Cement Mortar Lining / -
% | OF 6" Water Mains LF | 760 |5 95 e ) =z s 6/ 200 oo
2 Cleaning and Cement Mortar Lining LF 475 ™Jd A
=~ | Of 8" Waler Mains $ é'Q OO0 W S lﬁm
d i z
3 Remove and Install Gate Valves
3a | Remove and Instali 6” Gate Valves EA 43 g g QE > 6D / . /—;\1\4\ s SZZ 2 /7 21 PO
== Al . = &
3b | Abandon Valve EA 10 s ém OQ a //L’/ ! /7 ,2 5 ﬁ 20 N DD
i et r 3
4 Temporary Bypass
[ T=-
4a | 2" Temporary Bypass Piping LF 9,110 $ 3,0 7 ZVZ: ! ;_ g 5 /{ 2 ZZ .
. < g < 4
4b | 4" Temporary Bypass Piping LF | 12,750 s {Z Dt JJ f Q! s {70 5 'Q 2 0D
L o=y = N
,\ S
4c | Temporary Hydrants LF 20 5 {02'52 6 MU lj } ) s 2'00{)'/1}':
7 LS S © = i

SUBURBAN CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC
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SCE-R12692.011 Water Main Cleaning and Lining Various Roads in Liberty Area
November 2022 City of Trenton Department of Water and Sewer
ITEM : UNIT UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE
§ DESCRIFTION ] MEAS. ' QUANT. ] {Tn Figures) ! (In Words) ’ EXTENDED AMOUNT
5§ | Hydrant Assembly
Remove and Construct 6” Hydrant = ~
3a Assembly in Same Location = 7 $ 13 .QQQ 1 f28 QM s zo_f) OO0+ 4
sp, | Remove and Construct 6” Hydrant EA ; 7 T /
Assembly in Another Location $ m b ) s/ Z 202 od
S
5. | Remove and Construct 6” Hydrant
>° | Tee and Valve Only P2 s oopor |t T 4 oy =X s 22000800
7 L =
5d | Construct 6” Hydrant Assembly EA 2 s ifz V .02 ; !Z E = ! E Eg S_Q DA A
ri
7 v = — =
Se | Construct Flusher Assembly EA | 5 J'”m e j - '71 / D‘ 5 5: 290 - D?
= ! kY Trm =
6 | Excavation for Test Pits
6a | Excavalion for Test Pits cy 5 N ﬂ . / O N B s S’@ ' Db
Excavation for Test Pits (If and 5 ] -
®® | Where Directed) YT s f00.00 ( Opu. M f_;zz _ |s 20c0.0p
- i -
7 Remove and Replace Fitting In-Kind or With Spooel Piece
7a | Remove and Replace Fitting B | s [Op0 .00 /e br 7 2 4 / @{J s 74 00029
Remove Fitting and Replace with ’ ﬁ“’ =
7 | Spool Piece Al 3 Sm@_' ; pa [ }{()1.-—( [ 2ty s ’;? 2D 4
8 Water Service Renewal
1™ Copper Service Transfer from Curb - ] _"‘"“-;
52 | St0p 10 Main EA I s S.Z@ﬁ_'@_ Ov / Lﬂﬂ‘—. SMQQ
7 * = = 7
Service Replacement (If and Where > :
% | Dircted P2 s Y00pod | Jpun ] Lrnd TN |5 /20 000000,
-4 |~ _'_‘ j
9 | Mill and Pave sy | 20 fﬂg ) 0 /7[, ﬁ / Z ZC 20 2o .o
) J Vg P | §
4 “:’ 4

SUBURBAN CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC
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SCE-R12692.011 Water Main Cleaning and Lining Various Roads in Liberty Area
November 2022 City of Trenton Department of Water and Sewer
TTEM UNIT UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE -
5 ~ DESCRIPTION MEAS, | QUANT. (In Figares) (In Words) EXTENDED AMOUNT
Back-Flushing of Services at o
10 | Unoccupied Houses (If and Where EA 4 ; d )
Directed) s/,000¢9 | U _ s 700080
> E-
11 | Disinfection and Testing LF (1600 | o/, 00 (f Mmﬂ // m
. —
12 | C-Factor Testing LS 1 s 5 000 24 2 m ! m 8 \5 /Z_f?f) ”2)
Obstructions (If and Where - < o
13 Directed) EA 5 8 /' o 13 4 00
14 | Traffic Control Devices LS : s L OO> 02 0”% { { : & - s_ L 00 20
- P . 7 2
15 Uniformed Traffic Directors MH N/A N/A S 180.000.00
(Allowance)
16 | Unforeseen Conditions (Allowance) | T&M | N/A N/A N/A ) 100.000.00
o -
TOTAL BASE BID PRICE: § ?g 7z 22 Z,; 475,00 (In Figures)
- I L
&
SUPPLEMENTAL ITEM _
Additional 2" Mill and Pave (If and 7~ ) 7 TN
51| Where Directed) SY 2,000 S q—gé_’QQ_ m ; M $ 7Q ()] 2: 62D
-

(In Figures)

TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL BID PRICE: § Og 7(3 O@C 10D

SUBURBAN CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC

P-4
Proposal



SCE-R12692.011

Water Main Cleaning and Lining Various Roads in Liberty Area

November 2022 City of Trenton Department of Water and Sewer
UNIT ! UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE . ;
ITEM# DESCRIPTION MEAS. QUANT. (In Figuires) (In Wards) EXTENDED AMOUNT
SUPPLEMENTAL AREA 5-MA MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE K DO o
Cleaning and Cement Mortar BV Ak
i) Lining of 6" Water Mains e 1550 S_m
Installation of 6” DICL Water Z %
§-MA-2 Main and Fittines LS ! ) 'w
8-MA-3 | Remove and Install Gate Valves
Remove and Install 6” Gate
S-MA-3a | Remoy EA 10 . 9}; 20N
S-MA-3b | Abandon Vaive EA 3 s/, b"’"ﬂa o)
4
S-MA-4 | Temporary Bypass
S-MA-4a | 2" Temporary Bypass Piping LF [ 2,000 $ {' QO 0?)“ ] P ; 5 Z oA - O
7
amp—— _ — = .
S-MA-4b | 4" Temporary Bypass Pumping LF 2,560 s 2 Z- ) // - 7“:-»[ _..:’ s gv; Z 20’
_——2—— - ¥ & a_ ' 4 2 - 7 —
S-MA-4c | Temporary Hydrants EA 5 s /bo 00 d ; ///A‘ Y m 5 _\50@ 2a
= | Remove and Construct 6 " ’
§-MA-5 Hydrant Tee and Valve Only EA 3 S _L,_m DA'G Sjsf :OM
LI =
§-MA-6 | Excavation for Test Pits cy 15 s {02 08 C Z! Q ( g ! E Q s / & 78
S-MA-7 | Remove and Replace Fitting | EA n | Lpp, : j - / // r‘@' o oo a0 _
< 7
; 1" Copper Service from Curb 5 - 7
5-Ma-8 Stop to New 6” Main EA : $ P s_ 45,9 00
S-MA-9 | Mill and Pave sy | e 39 <7 é'—-— - Tade s 21 o
o .
7 v g 7
S-MA-10 | Disinfection and Testing LF 1,765 /, oD 0 7 [ 2 s /. ]ég_,m
| Unifermed Traffic Directors : N/A N/A § 40.000.00
LS'MA'“ (Allowance) MH | NA ‘
P-5
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SCE-R12692.011

Water Main Cleaning and Lining Various Roads in Liberty Area

November 2022 City of Trenton Department of Water and Sewer
UNIT v UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE f
ITEM # DESCRIPTION MEAS. QUANT. (In Figures) (In Words) EXTENDED AMOUNT
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL AREA S-MA PRICE: $ kﬁ /% 3 sSp.cp (In Figures)
UNIT UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE
ITEM # DESCRIPTION MEAS. QUANT. } (In Figures) (in Words) ‘ EXTENDED AMOUNT
SUPPLEMENTAL ARFA S-S0A MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE
Installation of 6” DICL Water
§-50A-1 Main and Fittings LE 370 § 27 o.Cv ] lov ML J_J s J'_‘,J, m S ?Q’ _@0 4 &
7 / v
Remove and Install 6" Gate
§-50A-2 Valvés EA 2 5 Z 50 D'&_ 2‘,,:2;"77m ”u i { i ; &ﬂ s é g cé 2_Q LR
[ §-S0A-3 | Temporary Bypass
§-80A- | . . i ;
3a | 4" Temporary Bypass Piping LF 660 5 gg - <7 4 S E a g / ? ‘9 op Jd
/
S-SDA-
3p | Temporary Hydrants EA 2 s foﬂ . & g/ Y F a: s ZQQ R
S-SOA-4 | Remove and Replace Fitting EA 1 s / é o) Qﬁ_ s ! Q A2 - QZJ
5-50A-5 | 17 Copper Service from Curb EA 18 é / 7 / % 4/ /"’r / -
I Stop to New 6” Main $ /DDLQ; “ A (4,74 L S j; Z@ﬁ &g
T 7 -
$-SOA-6 | Mill and Pave sy 823 2 ? 7 Z_’?. L05
- and Pav 3 5 ;Q - / / 3 - Qs T
$-80A-7 | Disinfection and Testing LF 376 s ;_’, Qﬂ 0 ) L a 5 _3 70 r OB
S-SOA-8 Uniformed Traffic Directors MH N/A N/A N/A s 10.000.00
(Allowance)
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL AREA S-SOA PRICE: $ ; i Z ;Lr// Z 7 5700 (In Figures)
F &
P-6
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SCE-R12692.011
November 2022

Water Main Cleaning and Lining Various Roads in Liberty Area

City of Trenton Department

ITEM # ’ DESCRIPTION

UNIT

MEAS.

UNIT PRICE

QUANT. J (1a Figures)

of Water and Sewer

UNIT PRICE
(In Words)

EXTENDED AMOUNT

SUPPLEMENTAL AREA S-DA DAVIS AVENUE

ot [ | | w [ e One st aﬁrf?”’ 24 575,00
o e | i | s |, zzs 92 T st SR I 0 s
$-Da-3 | Remove and lnstall 8" Gare ‘l A J IS . = mf . Z}‘ -
| S-DA-4 ]gemmt’:lsdsf ol':ls"'i'uc;:::thcr J EA 2 1 P
st | e S&M JmﬂJL% s Rorr
| S-DA-5 | Remove and Replace Fitting In-Kind or With Spool Piece ! N o
[ $-DA-5a | Remove and Replace Fitting I EA [ 4 }s Sop. On ] /71""‘ /// A-J/ﬁ 3 L 7 o 58 .04
| sons| SR | oy |, o | Jo HddT20 |5 ) oeon
S-DA-6 | Mill and Pave { sy ls /00 .pa O e // ‘N\f 2 s Jz Soo a4
[
§-DA-7 | Disinfection and Testing r LF ‘ s ;_‘, oD 0 A_:D T2 . 762 .ap
S-DA-8 f&"’}z‘:v’l'"";‘fmm“ Directors , MH I N/A I | N/A D 15.000.00
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL AREA S-DA PRICE: § # 34 280.00 (In Figures)
SUBURBAN CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC P-7
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SCE-R12692.011

Water Main Cleaning and Lining Various Roads in Liberty Area

November 2022 City of Trenton Department of Water and Sewer
S UNIT . UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE
ITEM # DESCRIPTION MEAS. QUANT. (In Figures) (In Wards) EXTENDED AMOUNT
SUPPLEMENTAL AREA S-HA HAMILTON AVENUE
o
Cleaning and Cement Mortar -_—
SHAT | { tning of 6" Water Mains LF M s 72.pa — s éi 8 Y0 -0p
7
S-HA-2 | Remove and Install Gate Valves »
Remove and Install 6” Gate
SHA22 | Vatves EA 4 53_(00.@ m/)‘m A/,_J ﬁ s /Y noo-ap
d V4
S-HA-2b | Abandon Valve EA ! 5‘0 / &7
(7 / W 5 o4 : DY
S-HA-3 | Temporary Bypass
S-HA-3a | 4” Temporary Bypass Pumping LF 1,800 4y
’ $ é'ﬁfz ” s /7 é}é.m
7
S-HA-3b | Temporary Hydrants EA 3 s f 28 00 0 5 ! i ; Q’ s _@ 0.0z
Remove and Construct 6”
S-HA-4 | Hydrant Assembly in. Same EA 1 e ,
Location Séz 220 'on ; s
S-HA-5 | Remove and Replace Fitting EA 3 5 8« 7 - }Z/ 5 i s / ﬁb ) 0O
_5'5‘-"[ fJ‘U Z_-DM g
S-HA-6 | Mill and Pav sy 16 /00 00 ﬂ / E :«‘

-HA- ill and Pave s oD $ ;égg,g!
S-HA-7 | Disinfection and Testing LF 970 s / 1D (j Ly T . s 2 70 - LA
S-HA-8 Uniformed Traffic Directors MH N/A N/A N/A S 20.000.00

(Allowance)
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL AREA S-MA PRICE: § / 3 P / /0 1 0p (In Figures)
P-8
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SCE-R12692,011 Water Main Cleaning snd Lining Various Roads in Liberty Area
Noveniber 2022 City of Trenton Department of Water and Sewer

PROPOSAL FORM — BID ITEMS

WATER MAIN CLEANING AND LINING VARIOUS ROADS IN LIBERTY AREA
TOWNSHIP OF HAMILTON, COUNTY OF MERCER, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

UNIT PRICE -’
{in Wards)

Cleaning and Cement Mortar Lining LF 3.485

Qe - . o
22 | OF4* Water Maios s S6 %//4’%;&%’ s /75, S~
- —= rd .
Cleaning and Cement Morlar Lining - . -~ &
2 | 6 6n Water Mains i LF | 7640 | ¢ 25/ Eer Coplirea Z |« $F8 20—
Cleaning and Cement Mortar Lining — 02 oy p>
20 | S e e | LF | 45 g /S 42 | e % s S5 AsD—

3 Remove and Install Gate Valves

e
30 | Remove and Tnstall 6” Gate Valves BA | B | ,? oo / et % . /M s 55 aad-—éf’
222 = <6 -
3t | Abandan Valve EA 0 |, / oo y j /) w s /a: o 2

4 | Tempovary Bypass

-
4a | 2° Temporary Bypass Piping LF 9,110 s _?0 9/9’ W M‘q’ SQ ’73 3 o

oo 77 7 ==

4b | 4° Temporary Bypass Piping o |2mse|, 346 T (/42' x My s S5F poo—

cr s ==

e | Temporary Hydrants | o2 | /@ﬂ”’ % z 2.2 ;@ 7 s 7 PO

TN T
¥

BASEBID '

1 Mohilization

3 | Clenning and Cement Mortar Lining of Water Malus

SUBURBAN CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC . P2
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SCE-R12692.011

Water Main Cleaning and Lining Various Roads in Liberty Area
City of Trenton Department of Water and Sewer

November 2022
ITEM C NEEERI UNIT i " UNIT PRICE -UNIT PRICE L X
¥ | . - PESCRIFTION MEAS. | o | g | _{in Words) l R
5 | Hydranot Assembly
Remove and Construct 6” Hydrant = ; Ce
s Assembly in Same Location E¢ 7 $ g; & po? W%ﬁ M $ /7 O oz
Remove and Construct 6” Hydrant ey = / oo
= Assembly in Another Location L ! $ 97 7, O "—'M ‘,,%ﬂtf— WM $ g 7, it
33 o6 v - : oo
Remove and Construct 6” Hydrant . - 0‘@% L . o
3¢ | Tee and Valve Only EA 2 s /7 oo / ol -4 $ < ?/' =2
- R AT = co
5d | Construct 6” Hydrant Assembly EA 2 s i‘ ? & 50 44 M‘Z ﬂ% $ :97 é oOR—
rd o0
5e | Construct Flusher Assembly EA 1 $ 2 &é’d% ; % - M% $ ? Lo T
6 Excavation for Test Pits
T~ . Pl
6a | Excavation for Test Pits CcYy 5 $ / 20 EZre % WM M, $ 6@ o
& : o0
Excavation for Test Pits (If and = :é? M et
6b | Where Directed) cYy [ 20 |, el e ;4/&, X = O 2
7 | Remove and Replace Fitting In-Kind or With Spool Piece
s -1
== = = o=
7a | Remove and Replace Fitting EA 49 $ 5@0 /'{7"7/( M %fﬂ{;’ $ a? 7 S 2D
T
T —— 00| e Hepen Sl oy
7 Spool Piece - EA., 3 $ ? "/ $ o?'? 2
8 ‘Water Service Renewal
s 3 L
1” Copper Service Transfer from Curb 7 7 W ﬁ e ’ e
Ba Stop to Main ' EA 6 3 y 7 $ y Z y 4
L’ Pz =3
Service Replacement (If and Where r/ p w ; o
® | Directed) m| | TH0 o Alds AR, Do
e | Do 7 ot
i - 28, 2 s
9 | Mill and Pave sy 202 $ /7? 02 ;a é . M/ N 7 é 9’5/
r
P-3

SUBURBAN CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC

Proposal




Water Main Cleaning

and Lining Various Roads In Liberty Area

SCE-R12692.811
Naovember 2022 City of Trenten Depsrtment of Water and Sewer
TTEM, UMt
Uy ESCRIPTIO! MEAS. ; Tl
Back-Fushing of Services at ol ot
10 | Unoccupted Rouses (fand Where | EA | 4 ool -daeﬂ"" 7 2§ oo
Directed) 3 3 /
i o / a
11 | Disinfection aud Festing wr e |y A et M " o 23 200%
12 | C-Factor Testing LS 1 |y Fozveo— Ma— s Y doo
Obstructions (If and Where P4 W 4 . o0
13 | pirected BA | 5 (g 7 OO f-_ £y, |5 HE CF o=
14 | Fraffic Control Devices | 1 |y STeee | %W% & Coe =
Uniformed Taffic Directors ' 5
15 (Allowance) MHA N/A N/A NA b §80.000.00
16 | Unforescen Conditions (Allowance) | T&M N/A NA N/A s 100.000.00
, 240 S70 =
TOTAL BASE BID PRICE: § i (In Figuves)
SUPPLEMENTAL ITEM 2 RN AR R
Additionst 2 Mitl and Pave {if an - oL 7 - /%Lz& é e
8-t | Where Direoted} sY | 2000 \ s TS @ &g%f $ ¢, 2
é é Oce
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL BID PRICE: § /i (2 (In Figures)
SUBURBAN CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC P-4
Proposal
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‘Water Main Cleaning and Lining Various Roads in Liberty Area

SCE-R12692.011
November 2022 City of Trenton Department of Water and Sewer
pr— LB UNIT | npraner UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE o
ITEM.#." A DESCR]]’TION . MEAS. QUm. (In Figures) ~(In Words) EXTENDEDAMOUNT
SUPPLEMENTAL AREA S-MA MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE ‘ L ' '
Cleaning and Cement Mortar ¥ = y 4 2.7 W E o
S-MA-1 | 1% ing of 6 Water Mains k| s |g /S0 T s A7 Y FSo=
Installation of 6” DICL Water ; — 92 | P - Zegr 5]
S-MA-2 | Mgin and Fittings LS 1 |49 675 : s /73 75—
P - -
§-MA-3 | Remove and Install Gate Valves "% - 2
Remove and Install 6” Gate e W ! y b
S-MA-3a | Nenoy EA 0 |y 2 oo T Al s KO oo
S-MA-3b | Abandon Valve EA 3 | ALeee = | . o Pl s 3 soe =
S-MA-4 | Temporary Bypass
3 fpt » as ' - pé ' =
S-MA-4a | 2” Temporary Bypass Piping LF 2,000 |¢ /é - H% - /&9 s ?o?, & L
] : oc o
S-MA4b | 4" Temporary Bypass Pumping | LF | 2560 |¢ 24 6 = ,m ~AL K /fz‘é@ $ 70?, 60—
e - .
5 - EA & . o2
S-MA-4c | Temporary Hydrants 5 g ) f %MMM S»Z &
=] B [ <3
Remove and Construct 6” ) == M M : 1
SMAS Hydrant Tee and Valve Only EA 3 $ ?, oo ""/ $ 72 7 O
r4 ; P
_MA- i i 2 T
S-MA-6 | Excavation for Test Pits CcY 15 / o %@ M% $ / SO —
igge 27 O e % - iy _ ==
S-MA-7 | Remove and Replace Fitting EA u $ S © Tere W L s S"“S P X A
S.MA-g | L7 Copper Service from Curb | g, 5 /7 Yy ef 3 : d__c_[’
- Stop to New 6” Main $ y - W’% 7 s
Pyl = N ==
S-MA-9 | Milt and Pave SY 619 | ST M & ;M,s FLOYS—
== | 2 =
$-MA-10 | Disinfection and Testing ro | 1765 |, - f - s JS3O
S-MA-11 Uniformed Traffic Directors MH N/A N/A N/A $ 40.000,00
(Allowance)
P-5
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SCE-R}2692.011 ‘Water Main Cleaning and Lining Various Roads in Liberty Area
City of Trenton Department of Water and Sewer

November 2022

ITEMA

TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL AREA S-MA PRICE: §

SUPPLEMENTAL AREA S804 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE .
Instaliation of 6" DICL Water
SeSAAT Main and Flttings LF 370
Renwove and Install §* Gaie
§-50A-2 Valyes EA 2
S$-80A-3 | Temporary Bypass
S-S0 | 4 Temporary Bypass Piping ¥ 560
s -SO?[; "Temporary Hydrants EA 2
§-S0A-4 | Remove and Replace Fitting EA 1
g & | B* Copper Service from Curb
$-50A-5 Stop to New 6" Meln by 18
S-S0A-6 | Mill and Pave sy | & m
. . . - oL . 2
S-504A-7 | Disinfection and Festing LF 370 s — M&% § /7'(;/& —
SSOA-8 zr:lmxi‘c:;}'l‘raiﬂc Directors MH N/A N/A NA $ 10.006.0
Y PS5 300 —
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL AREA 8-SOA PRICE: § ? 4 (Ia Figures)
P-6
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Water Main Cleaning and Lining Various Roads in Liberty Area

SCE-R12692.011
November 2022 City of Trenton Department of Water and Sewer
i R i UNIT | i UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE ' i
ITEI“ # 7 ]?ESCRH’TION MEAS. QUANT (in Figures) (In Words) _EXTENDE?D ‘AMOUNTA .
SUPPLEMENTAL AREA S-DA DAVIS AVENUE . ’ h
Cleaning and Cement Mortar = . o4 ﬂ[ . I v eie A & e®
S-DA-1 Lining of 6 Water Mains LF 185 $ 02 2 o — ey ? $ 7 & /7ﬂ <2
Installation of 8” DICL Water , — g 65 4 y ?: 5’% e 25|
S-DA-2 Main and Fittings LF 0> $ 3 ¢/Z / - A ’Z& s .W&.s / ? Z &7 g L
Remove and Install 8” Gate : N - Ce2 77 : o<
SDA-3 | yetves EA v |y 3/o0o— %ngéfﬂ/ ol L7 709
Remove and Construct 6” / - , o)
S-DA-4 | Hydrant Assembly in Another | EA 2 O ol e % y N
Location 2 - q $ ﬁ =
S-DA-5 | Remove and Replace Fitting In-Kind or With Spool Piece
= - : o6
S-DA-5a | Remove and Replace Fitting EA 4 $ 5 28 W ﬁ % $ 7 e
_+ | Remove Fitting and Replace / / %’, ” M Z é‘
S-DA-32 | ith Spool Piece EA 2 s / ced dE3 2 o? 0 o
==
S-DA-6 | Mill and Pave sY ns | Si‘ o W M s AO 28D~
Zoc? 7 - o
YA e . 7 24 o<
S-DA-7 | Disinfection and Testing L 790 $ g j:e/ m s / S’W
S-DA-8 }X‘I}Z"w";‘:&"e Traffic Directors | gy | N/A NA NiA $ 15.000.00
P a - . . ‘r ]
F6Y rrs =
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL AREA §-DA PRICE: § 4 (In Figures)
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Water Main Cleaning and Lining Varlous Roads in Liberty Avea

ity

of Trénton Department of ‘Water and Sewer

Cleaning sud Centent Morter LF 970

S-HA-1 | 5 ining of 6" Water Mains

S-HA-2 | Remave and Install Gate Vaives

Remeve and Jnstall 6" Gale

SHA22 | yalves

I

S HA-2b | Abaudon Valve

5-4A-3 | Temparary Bypass

SUBURBAN CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC

S-HA-3a | 47 Temporaty Bypass Punplag LF 1,800 s
| ——1 ]
5-11A-3b Temporary Hydrants EA 3
] ===
Remove and Construst &
§-HA-4 | Hydrant Assembly in S8ame EA 1
Location 3
S-HA-5 | Remove and Replace Fleting LA 3
S-HA-6 | Mil amd Pave SY
I e~
§-HA-7 | Disinfection and Testing L¥
Uniformei Trafiie Directors
8-HA-8 | Anowance) MH

77 25% &

§ 20,000.08

{Tn Figures)

TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL ARTA S-MA PRICE: 8 -
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